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Correspondence

To the Editor of DoMINION MEDICAL MONTHLY :

Dear Srr,—In the previous issue of your journal appeared
a communication signed by the Secretary of the Victoria Medical
Society, which contained a wrong statement with reference to
myself. The facts are: I did originally concur with other mem-
bers of the Society with reference to the withdrawal from lodge
practice, but upon further consideration saw fit to change my
opinion, and repeatedly in the Society urged the members to
reconsider their action. I then sent in my resignation, a special
meeting was called, and upon a compromise with the lodges being
offered, I withdrew my resignation, reserving the right to inde-
pendent action, and befure taking further steps, requested the
Society, if my actions were not satisfactory, to drop my name
from their list.

. . Yours truly,
ErNEST HaALL.



